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Jack Venrick

From: Representative Mark Finchem [team@votefinchem.com]
Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2023 12:07 PM
To: jacksranch@freedomforallseasons.org
Subject: AZ election fight updates

  

 

  

Hello Jack, 
 

We will be heard. 
 

The fight in Arizona continues strong as I fight Fontes and Hobbs in the activist courts 
against their vile and ridiculous sanctions, and as Kari Lake sees her challenge rise higher 
in the court system. 
 

In fact, she just announced that the Arizona Court of Appeals will expedite her case to be 
heard before the court on February 1

st
. 
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Our multi-pronged approach to defending Election Integrity in Arizona is gaining 
momentum. While Kari Lake, Abe Hamadeh, and I are fighting three key battles in the 
courts. This is not just a legal war for 2022, but this is a legal war for precedent that will 
guide the courts in election contests for literally decades. 
 

All three of us must keep up as much pressure as possible. Only then will we be 
able to fight back against the activist courts and the fraudsters like Hobbs and 
Fontes. 

 

HELP US KEEP UP THE FIGHT  

 

 

STOP THE ACTIVIST COURTS  

 

 

I have heard from Election Integrity Patriots from around the nation – are we still fighting in 
Arizona? 
 

I am. How about you? Are you still fighting in Arizona? Arizona is Ground Zero of 
Election Fraud! 
 

Kari Lake, Abe Hamadeh, and I are doing everything we can, every day, to fight for 
Election Integrity. We cannot let them do to 2022 what they did to 2020. Can you help us 
keep up the fight for one day more? 
 

Remember this, we are not the only ones fighting. The Left in Arizona is actively trying to 
“eradicate” us.  
 

Yes, “eradicate.” Their words, not mine. 
 

 

 

Liberal media, right after the Left’s fraudulent “victory,” is supporting “plots to eradicate 
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‘extremists’.” And, of course, by extremists, they mean MAGA Americans, folks like me 
and you. 
 

If we fail to continue to fight back, this is what awaits us on the other side. The Left 
wants extermination. This isn’t just a legal battle. This isn’t just about one or two 
elections. 
 

This is a matter of survival. 
 

I need you to donate $50 or more today to help me keep up the fight for our 
survival! 

 

 

 

Thank you for your support! 
 

God Bless, 
 

 

 

Mark Finchem 

 

Arizona House of Representatives – District 11 

Republican for Arizona Secretary of State 

Conservative 

“Election Integrity” Patriot 
 

P.S. I have not conceded this election and we still have work to do. We are calling 
for a new election. If you agree, please support our fight today. 

  

  

 

Mark Finchem for Secretary of State | Website 
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PAID FOR AND AUTHORIZED BY FINCHEM FOR SECRETARY OF STATE 
 

All donations will go toward the 2022 General Election for Mark Finchem to help pay off campaign debt. 
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